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"Plans, the present Meriwether County Courthouse is situated on a square in

(Check One)
[(] Excellent K] Good [ Fair [OJ Deteriorated [ Ruins [J Unexposed
CONDITION (Check One) (Check One)
[ Altered ] Unaltered ] Moved fz) Original Site
DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
Y

Built on the same site a$ the ¢.1830 Meriwether County Courthouse is
the present courthouse (1903-4) in the Neo~colonial mode of the Georgian
Revival style.\ Like the earlier courthouse and as in many other Georgia town

the center of town.

This almost symmetrical two story brick structure has portico facades on
all four sides, two seven bays wide and two five bays wide. Each facade has
two story portico, full entablature and pediment with a Georgia State Seal.
The fluted, metal columns are of the composite order and stand on a square
pedestal. The three central bays of each facade are recessed and correspond
to the projection of the portico. Stone quoins define the corners of all
projecting parts. White coursing defines each level of the building. All
entrances and second level windows are delineated with white aznched coursing;
all windows have keystones. A large metal dome rests on an octagonal base
above the main rectangular part of the building. Crowning the dome is an
open, columned cupola that supports a statue of Justice. The building's
cornerstone, laid at the time of construction in 1903~4, lists QAE;_QQlHQE?
and_Co. as architects. ™

In 1967 the Records Building was connected to the main building, using
materials and features. The architect was Edwaxd W, Neal of Biggers-Scarbord
Neal-Crisp afd Clark architectural firm.

The interior features four hallways that connect with a central rotunds
The ceilings of these hallways and the courtroom are stamped metal constructi
Floors are of hexagonal tiles. here are panelings, mantels, and chair raild
in this area. A double stairway leads from the south hall to the second flog
and other stairs.. reach the gallery of the courtroom. Single stairs ascend
from the north hall to the Judge's chambers and elaborately paneled platform,

.

[o]
1 £on

a

33

LS NI

&
d

r,o



INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
[ Pre-Columbian| [ 16th Century [ 18th Century (50 20th Century
] 15th Century [TJ 17th Century [C] 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known) 1903~-4

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate) +
%] Urban Planning

Abor iginal [CJ Education [ Political
] Prehistoric 7] Engineering ] Religion/Phi. ik Other (Specity)
[ Historic O Industry losophy History

(O] Agriculture [ Invention [] Science

[} Architecture [ Landscape ] Sculpture

[ Art Architecture ] Social/Human-

[J Commerce [ Literature itarian

[ Communications [ Military ] Theater

O] Conservation [ Music [Z] Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Not only is the Meriwether County Cougxthouse a fine example of the
/ﬁ;o—colonial zmode of the Georgian RevivaLf/but its siting on a centrally

{ located town square is excellent.

Built in 1903-4 and designed by J.W. Golucke, the courthouse exhibits
fine proportions and details of classical style. Excellent maintenance has
preserved the building. Blue print renderings of the architect's drawings axe
exhibited in the County Commissioner's Office.

The courthouse is situated in the center of Meriwether County on a site
chosen when the town of Greenville was laid out in 1828. It is surrounded
by large oaks, shubbery and well-kept lawns. Appfoaches from all directiong,
‘especially east and west present an exceptional view of the courthouse on its
elevated, three acre square.

This centrally located planning for a town square is found throughout
Georgia after 1803. Courthouses were set off from towns by being surrounded
on four sides with lawns and streets to createa square. Bordering the square
were stores, offices, residences, hotels, etc. This nucleated plan which
seems to have started in Virginia in the 17th century was used in the c.1830
Meriwether County Courthouse and again when the presemnt courthouse was erected
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Bmerican Express Publieation: "Travel and Leisure,'
Printed by U.S. Camera Publishing Company.

Atlanta Journal, Tuesday, April 4, 1972,ip. 8-A.

Davidson, Brooks of Honey and Butter, Outlook Publishing Co, Alexander City,

Feb.~Mar., 1972, Vol 2.

Meriwether Historical Society Files

Meriwether Historical Tour Brochures, 1970, 1971.

Meriwether Vindicator, Friday, May 8, 1903; May 14, 1970.

Original Blueprints (Framed in Courthouse)

Winchell, History of Greenville, Ga. 1820~1951. Privately published,
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